
League of California Cities
California Cities 
Work Together Sacramento, California 

May 8, 1975

TO: TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

FROM: GILBERT D. SMITH, COUNCIL MEMBER, CARSON - CHAIRPERSON

SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE

DATE: Friday, June 6, 1975

TIME: 10:00 a.m - 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: Oakland Edgewater Hyatt House - San Leandro Room
(adjacent to Oakland Airport - Limousine Service Available)

TENTATIVE AGENDA*

1. Introduction

2. Review of 1975-76 work program

3. Organization and scheduling of the Committee's activities

4. Review of resolutions referred to the Committee

5. Review of 505 Commission activities

6. Discussion of Transportation Financing and review of related 
pending legislation

7. Consideration of "new direction" the State Administration is taking 
as outlined by Secretary Burns at a recent meeting in Pasadena

8. Review of current legislative activities

* Agenda materials will be forwarded to you within the next two weeks

Please complete and return the attached attendance form to the League's Sacramento 
office.

1108 "O" STREET • SACRAMENTO 95814 
(916) 444-5790

HOTEL CLAREMONT • BERKELEY 94705 
(415) 843-3083

702 HILTON CENTER • LOS ANGELES 90017 
(213) 624-4934


